
From: Cherry, Robert N CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US)
To: Snyder, Amy
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Invitation 2.206 teleconference
Date: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 4:57:57 PM

Amy,

Got it. Thank you. I will let our team know about this. At a minimum, I will be on the line. It is unlikely that I will
have any questions or comments during the teleconference.

Bob

Bob Cherry
IMCOM Radiation Safety Staff Officer 
210-466-0368 
Cell 210-313-0952 (weak or no signal in office)
robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil

US Army Installation Management Command
ATTN: IMSO/301 
Building 2261
2405 Gun Shed Road
JBSA Fort Sam Houston, Texas 78234-1223

-----Original Message-----
From: Snyder, Amy [mailto:Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 1:48 PM
To: Cherry, Robert N CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US) <robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: RE: Invitation 2.206 teleconference

Thank you - I have attached a copy of the Oct 11 agenda.  I am providing  the call in number and pass code below.

Call In Telephone Number:  (800) 772-3842 Participant Conference Security Code:  2206

You may provide it to all those in your organization that you believe should be on the call.
I informed the petitioner that I estimate that he will have about 40 minutes for his presentation. After the petitioner's
presentation, the NRC staff and then the Licensee will have an opportunity to ask the petitioner questions.

Also, the Petition plans on sending material to me before his presentation.  I asked that he send it by 11 am (eastern
time) so that I can make it available to the Petition Review Board Members and the Licensee before the 1pm
meeting.  Once I receive it, I will send it to you.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Thank you
A
Note- working offsite today- best way to contact me is via email Amy.snyder@nrc.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Robert N CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US) [mailto:robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 9:06 AM

mailto:robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil
mailto:Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov
mailto:Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov
mailto:robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil


To: Snyder, Amy <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Invitation 2.206 teleconference

Amy,

Thank you for the notice. I would like to participate.

May I share the call-in information with other potential Army participants?

Bob

Bob Cherry
IMCOM Radiation Safety Staff Officer 
210-466-0368 
Cell 210-313-0952 (weak or no signal in office) robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil

US Army Installation Management Command
ATTN: IMSO/301
Building 2261
2405 Gun Shed Road
JBSA Fort Sam Houston, Texas 78234-1223

-----Original Message-----
From: Snyder, Amy [mailto:Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 5:34 PM
To: Cherry, Robert N CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US) <robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Invitation 2.206 teleconference

Bob,

The Army is invited to participate in the teleconference call scheduled for Wed October 11 from 3 4 pm (eastern) on
the 2.206 petition on SUC-1593.  We offered an opportunity to the Petitioner to provide additional info in light of
petition review board's preliminary decision on the concerns that will be evaluated under the 2.206 process.  The
Petitioner requested a teleconference for this purpose.  The teleconference will be transcribed and participants will
be afforded the opportunity to review the transcripts for errors and make corrections, accordingly. 

Please respond no later than close of business October 6 if you wish to participate. I will then provide you will the
call in number and agenda.
This teleconference will not be noticed.
If you have any questions please contact me.

Thank you
A

mailto:Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov

